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PA-CE0-83-162
August 9, 1983

Mr. Uldis Potapovs, Chief

Vendor Inspection Branch

United States Regulatory Commission
Region IV

611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 1000
Arlington, TX 76012

Dear Mr. Potapovs:

Reference: Your letter to H. D. Ruppel dated
99900033/82-2

The following additional information relative to Nonconformances A and D,
as discussed between R. A. Asselta and your W. M. McNeill, and requested
in the refcrenced letter, is provided below:

Nonconformance A

To prevent recurrence, the requirements of EP 8.0 were reviewed
with the Engineering personnel involved in this incident, and
documentation of this action will be maintained at WEMD.

Nonconformance D

Meeting minutes of the March 1983 Manufacturing Supervisors' work
place meeting will be maintained at WEMD as documented evidence
that the stated corrective action was performed.

Sincerely,

WESTINGHOUSE ELECTRIC CORPORATION
ELECTRO-MECHANICAL DIVISION

Product Assurance Manager



